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" JF. Kennedy Says Bullets Came From Rear

By PRESTON McGRAW

NEW ORLEANS. (UPD.—
One of the three doctors
who performed the aulopsy
on President John F, Ken-
nedy lestified Mounday the
bulicts  which  killed” him
were fired from the rear,

Army Col. Pierre ¥F,
Fiack. testifyiug for the de-
fense in the Cluy L. Shaw
assusxination conspira
trial, said the shols whic
caused the neck wound
found {n the President's
body. and the huge, fatal,
head wound hit from be-
hind.

Finck »said he did not
have photographs and X-
rays availoble from the au-
topsy when he later testi-
fied before the Warcen
Conunission  although they
would bave been “helpful”
He said he understood this
wasz at the request of Rob-
ert F. Kegnedy, then at-
torney general,

Shaw, chiarged with con-
spirlng to assasslnate the
President but not with the
assassinalion itself, was all
but forgotten  again Mon-
day. The defense tarned to
discrediting Dist. Alty, Jim
Garrizon’s theoty that the
fatal shot in Dallas Nov, 22,
1963, came from the frout.

Garrison earlier present-
ed as part of the prosecu-
tion case his thewry that the
assassination was the result
of a conspiracy, that more
than one person fired at
Kennedy in Dealey Plaza,
and that Iee Harvey Os-

hind and above the

{mnsl dentlal car fu the
Sckool ook Depository
Lullding, did not fire the
fatal shot.

None of this technically
bad anything to do with the
actual charge against Shaw,
who s accused of plotting
with Oswa'd and David W,
Ferrie jn the summer and
fall of 1963,

Defense  altorneys  said
they hoped to wind up
their case by Wednesday so
the jury could begin delib
eration fate this week.

Defense Witness

Army Col. Pierre A.
Finck, a mender of the
three-man team which
performed  the  autopsy .
on President John F. Kea-
nedy, toek the stand as a
defense witness in the

Clay Shaw Consyi racy
case in New Orleans.

Finck said the neck
wourdd “was  definitely” fn-
flicted by a shot from the
rear” and the head wound
shat “entered in the back
of the head and exited at
the right side of the top of
the head.”

The News .
Tuesday, 25 February 1969

Finck {s head of the De-
fease Degartment’s wound
pathulogy branch.

“inck, 3 slight and bald-
ing man, spoke with a Gee
than accent and spelled out
words that he wanted re,
membered.
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VArtist's. Sketch Links ‘:_*; o
; JFK-King Murders

A private {nvestigating  commissfon  in - Washington
—headed by Rernard Feasterwald — said it had discover-
ed a possidle linh between President Keanedy's assas
sinatioa and Dr. Martin Luthee King's mucder thanky to
a skelch made by Sergio Jaubert, an artist with the Mex-
fcan police.

Fensterwald, former assistan! to the rubcempittee s
apainst monopdlies in the United States, added that the . THE LEWS
link had been found while comparing a picture taken in .
Dallas of a suspect arrested after Kennedy had been shot, MmACCH /9’ / 9&:?

and the Mexican artist's shelel. A “great rescmblinee”
was noted,

The alexican artist dreve the sketch through data sup-
plicd by the FRU when it was belleved Juwes Farl Ray
~-King's convicled assassin — had fled to Mexico afier
the Memphis murder.

When Ray was senteaced to 99 years his case was not .
ordered closed bocauso lnvestigators beliove there was ¢
conspiracy to kit Dr. King,

A member of {he privale commlssion said he found
the photo of the suspect arrested in Dailas 1n 1963 in
the files of the “Dallas Herald.”

“The commission {8 investigating a “mysterious™ puan, |
believed to be a Canadian clticen, who, sccording to re .7
p&rts. was identified by several persons as Ray's accom”
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NEW ORLEANS. (UPD.—Clay L. Shaw,
freed from a “nightmare” on charyes of
consplring to murder President Joha &,
Keanedy, was charged with two counts of
pecjury Monday by District Attorney Jim
Garcison, the man who drageed Shaw into
courl on the earlice charges.

. Shaw was acquitted shortiy after mid-

« night Saturday ou lhe conspiracy charyges.
two years to the day after he was arvested
and charpred with plolting with Lee Harvey

" Oswald and David W. Ferrie to kill Ken-
nedy.

Tttt e

The ucw charges state Shaw lied when
he denied {rom the witness stand knowing
or bing acquainted with Oswald and Fer
ric.

Tha char;

os were filed about the same
the louisiana Bar Associa
W o<id it was powerless to launch an ia
stivation or lake  disciplinary  action
aguinst Garrisen
Althioush Shuw, looking at pictures of
boih Fertie and Oswuld, denied that he
kaew ¢ither man, several wilnesses duc
iny the trial testificd that they saw Shaw
with either Oswald or Ferrie during 1963

t

The News
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,wﬁarrison Charges Shaw With Perjur;}\-r
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NEW ORLEANS. (UPl).—
Clay L. Shaw lived for two
years with a “hornfying
nightmare,” but now that
he Has been acquitted on
chaiyes He conspircd to kill
President John F. Kennedy,
2 bad drecam of similar pro-
porinas has bogun for Dist,
Alty, Jim Garrison,

Garrison was accused
Sunday dbeth in New Orleans
tegal ofiices and by the
city's press of using his
powers unjustly.

Shaw  hunself stayed in
seclusien Sunday, but he
appearcd to have recovered
from the long ordeal on
Satunday wheg he held a
news cenference.

He was all smiles during
the conference except when
he speculated ot what his
chances for acquittal might
have beea had he not Leer
finandially able to afford a
good lagal defense,

*The thought has rarely
peen avsent fiom my mind
during the“two ycars what

would have happened if I-

had been friendless, abiso-
futely poor—as I will be

RSN P SRR

" Garrison Said Using ,
¥ . 1
Unjust Legal Powers

soon, but am not at this
time—and not in a position
to defend myscll,” Shaw
said. “And you can’'t help
thinking that maybe this

~has happencd more often

than any of us realize.”

The News
Mop DAY 3 Mart

T




10  THE NEWS Xealko City, .
Sunday, March 2. 1969

Freed from Nightmare

Shaw Feels Great After Ac uittal

By I1. D. QUIGG
NEW ORBLEANS {UPL.
~Clay Lophaw, freed from
Two < yéuT mizhimare of
haviag to defeud himsell
sgainst charpes of platiing
the death of President John
F. Kennedy, said Ssturday

he felt “great! sumply
great!”
Shaw, 55-yearold former

New Orteans businessman,
had just been declared not
guilty Ly the unammous

Good News

Shaw is all smiles
1e holds up a New Or-
lcans ucwspaper duriuﬁ a

day

Cla

press conference Satur

afternoon atier being ac-
quilted on a charge of
conspiring to kill Prest
dent Kenuedy, The jur
found Shaw not guitly aft-
er deliberating for 54 min-

vote of an allmale jury
which took only 54 minutes
deliberation o deciderit did
not belicve the charges of
Dist. Alty. Jim Garrison,
‘The trial lasted 34 dayvs,
The G-fool-4, whitehaired
defendant,
cd into a smile, strode over
to the jury box and shook
each juror’s hand amid liwe
applause and eheers of spec
tators who had spent more
than 12 bhours {n the court

his face streleh

utes. (ADP)
Fraud’ Says Kohn, Urges
Garrisoni's Office Probe

NEW ORLEANS. (UP. —_\aron/ &uhuuanadnu di-
rector of the Metropolitan Criine Connission, Satunday
Jabeled Dist. Atty. Yim Garrison's assassimation pmhc “2
fraud™ and again calied for a state investigation of Garri-
sen’s offlce.

Garrison had lost his “case of the century” earlier in
tac day when 3 Y2man jury, after one unanimous ballot,
found Cla\ 1. Shaw innocent on charges of coaspiring to
assassinate President Johu F. Keanedy.

1 would hate to believe that the case ended with the
jury's deciston because there's still another unresobed
question and that is the truth or the falsity of the charyes
madc against the district altorney,” Kohn said.

“There were allegations of aftempted bribery and of
intimidation on the nurt of the districa attoraey and his
staff in cfforls fo sccure stalements (romi witnesses in the
JFK probe,” he said.

Garrison’s probe was started to cover up his lack of”

ptosccutmq of orgauized crime, said Kohn.

"It was a process of fraud in order to divert tension
away from the verv fmbarrawu« sitiiation he found him-
self in over organized crime,” snld Kohn. “At the time
hc started this thing he was under tremendous pressure
and critictsm.”

Kohn, who had called for a <hmhr investigation by
the a(tume} general 1a 1967, said he doubted that the
{nvestigatioa would ever be made.

rooin the final day o hezr:

the 1:.02 am CST vecdict -

Shaw left through a back
door and departed in a car.
protected from further ques

tioning by a phalanx of dep . .

utics,

“We took one baliot, and
it was unanimous, said
Larry D, Mocgan, 24, whe
was the seveath man chosen
for the jury. “There was
Just net enough conclusive
cevideuce to make me be
licve Shaw was involved.”

Morgan said the jurors
savc their atteation to evi

ence  directly  concerning -

Shaw, rather than the pro-
tracted attack on the War
ren Commission Report
resented Dy Carrisen and

s aides.

Shaw's acquittal was fal-
lowed Saturday by demands
for Garrison’s roemoval, The
New Oriecans States-ftem, a
onctime supporter of the
district attoracy. published
a {ront page cditerial call-
ing {or Garrison’s resignx
tion.

“He has shown himse!f un-
fit to hold the office of dis
trict almfne) or any other
ofﬁcc. the newspaper said.
“Garrison has alm:.od the
vast powees of his office.
He has perverted the law
rather than proseccuted it. .,

“Garrison's conspicacy
case  was
quxck<1nd< of unrc.lab:m\‘
and in lhz- ead it did not
stand up.*

The newspaper said Gare
rison himself
be brought to the bar to an-
swer for his condact.”

Rut sShaw's acquittal did
oMt quiet critics who do not
belicve Oswald acted alone,
as the Warren Commission
asserts, in the 1963 &itl
ing of the President in Dal-
las’ Dealev Plaza.

Sen. Russeil Long, D-La.,
8aid ta be the man who- (arst
encouraged Garrison to jo-
vestigate the assassination,
said the Shaw acquittal did
not prove the Warren Com-

mission correct,

built upon the -

“should npow |

The NcW
SUNDAY- "ZMHR}(H’ /
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* Acquitted

NEW ORLEANS, (AD). .
A 12aman jury here has ' :
acguitted Clay Shaw of
charges of conspiring to |
assassinate President
Keanedy., The jury re-
turned its veordict after,

~agileliberating about 5
\lmiuulcs.
29 J
j /'

The News .
Saturday, 1 March 1969



i DA Glls Shaw

;: " To Return Just Verdict” Of

.

By PRESTON McGRAW,
NEW ORLEANS. (UPh.—
Asst. Dist. Atty, James Al
cock, calling Clay Lo Shaw
a “Har" fn his final arge
ments, urged 2 13-member
allmale jury Friday to re
turn a “just verdict” of
o gullly on charges the re
Mred New Qrieans business
Coman plotled to Rill Presk
dent John P, Kennedy,
\ ®oth ihe state and de
i Jense prescated final arpu

ments Friday afternoon,
and the case was expected
{0 go 1o the fury later in
the day sfier wore than a
month of testimeny and ar
gument.

Aleoek, in an hour and
30 minute sumination, did
nol even mention the hoyrs
of testimony the state pre
scitted to dispute the Wan
ren Comaission’s  concla:
sion that lee Harvey Os
wald acted sleae to shaot

se-3

Kennedy from the Texas
School Book Depositor >
Building in Dallas Nov. 2,
1963, b

But, as if anticipating the
later  defense
Alcock sald he had  “no
apology™ for the prosectt
tion  witnosses, whick
cluded  Vernon Bt Wy, 2
New Orleans aanvuiics  ad
dict, and a New Yok ac
countant who defore Ais In-
vulvenient jan the Shaw casg.

dos.
&l

sumnmation, .

A Liar,” Asts Jury™ |
Guilty .

s once swused the New Yark
polive of bypnotizing him
alght aud dyy. -

The Aews
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Testifies on Own Behalf

Shaw Denies Everything

NEW ORLEANS. (U¥h. -~ LLooking
stealpht at the jury and abisost gpitting out
the words, Clay L. Shaw denied Thursday
thal he evev conspired to sxvsansinate Vres
fdent Jobn ¥, Kennedy or even knew. the
two men he Is accused o cornpiring with.

The defense then rested ifs case, and
a 32day triad which put the Warren Lo
port and the credibitity of the federal jov
ernment  under prosccutian along  with
Shaw appearcd nearing 3n end.

Only stule rehuttal wilneases, final a¢-
ruients and the charge to the atlaude
i‘m\ by Bist, Judge Edazid A, {Haguerty
runalnul The case was expected to be (n
the jury’s hands by late today.

The white-haired Shaw, in a blue suft,
was on the stand 33 minatex for direct ox
amthation by chief defen.-¢ stteracy ¥, Ir
vin Dymond and an hous lor cooss exani
natlon by Asst, Dist. Atly, James Alcotk,

“lave you cver talked, even fightly,
about killing the President of the Uniled
States?” Dymond asked.

“No, certainly not” Shaw gaid.

“IHd you ever engaie it g plol to ax
sassinate Johan F. Keanedy, Presideat of
the lvnltcd States?”

- l)ad you ever conspire with David Fer
rie and fee Harvey Oswald to murder
John F. Kennedy, President of the United

“1hd you ever at any thone want the
Fresident to die?”

“Certainly not.”

He also said e never knew Ferrie or
star state witness Perry Raymwond Russo
and the closest he ever camne to seearg Os
wald was when someone told him “some
mir” was passing out  Faic May for Cuba
punplilels in front of the New Ocleans tne
ternationad Trade Matt when Shaw was its
anantoyg dicector,

% "l‘q ""_‘ {,l

Focus on Shaw
Clay Shaw, charged with conspicing
to kil )‘rc\ldcut John F. Kenuedy,
wialks past cameramen on his way to
court Thursday where he took the
stand in his own deleuse. (\l‘ mrm

- <y .- photo.) o
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DA Threatened Russo Not to Change

i

His Story, Defense Witnesses Testify

Ry PRESTON McGRAW .

NEW ORLEANS. (UPD.—
Two defense witnesses tes
tified Wednesday that only
fear of reprisals by Dist.
Ay, Jum Garrison kept Gar-
rison’s star witness from go
ing dack on his stery that
he saw Clay L. Shaw plot-
ting to kill Yresident Joha
F. Keaaedy.

Cae of them quoted Pere
v R. Russo, Garrison's most
damaging  witness so  far
against Shaw, as sayving he
knew Shaw was not involy-
ed Ia & conspltacy but if ho
=aid so, “Garrison wijl clob-
ber ne”

Attoraey F. Ievin Dymond
&aid the defense definitely
would rest {ts case Thurs-
day after pulling Shaw on
the staad.

James  Phelan, a  staff
meadxr of the now defunct
Satunday Eveainyg Post, sald
Russo toid him he was
afraid to meet facetoface
with Shaw because he would
know Shaw was net the niaan
he had secn with David W,
Ferrie and lee Harvey Os-
wald at an alleged conspir-
acy sessloa.

Another defense witness,
New Orleans Police 14, £d-
ward M. O'Donnell said Rus-
£ oid dim Shaw wae not
there. :

- .

“ile told me Clay Shaw
was not at Dave Ferrie's
apartment” O'Donnell said.
He said Russo later. fetract-
ed that storv-and said he
was alraid Garrison would
charge him with pecjury.

Phelan  also said Russo

was aflraid of possible repri-
sals by Jin Garrison,
O'Doancll said he made a
fourcopy report of his con-
versation  with  Russo and
sent Garrison a copy.
O'Donnell aamitted say-
Ing in the repert that he

falsely told Russo he made
a tape recording ol the first

" conversation fn an effort to

make Russo go back to his
former statement that he
did not see Shaw =zt the
mecting.

T hor Moo
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Witness Is Mum To Ceniral

Question During Shaw Trial

Ry FRENTON McGRAW

NEW ORLEANS. (GPD).—
A pudrgy lawyer with green
sunglavses, an  uncollected
lce Irutn lee Harvey Os-
wald, and a pecjury convic
tio, on. appeal gave four
answrrs, but not the critd
cal one Tuezday to the cen-
tral question of the Clay I,
Shaw trizi: Who was “Clay
Lertrand?’s 4,

Dean A NMAndrewa, the
eighth  defefze—witness fn

Shaw's trial oo charges of
conspiring to  assassinate
Presudent John ¥. Kcenaedy,
testified:

—Shaw was not the man
who called Andrews the day
after the Nov. 22, 1952,
Kennedy assassination ard
suzpested he defend lLee
Harvey Oswald.

~\When ke rveported tie
incident, he gave the VEL
the name “Rertrand™ ja-
stead of the coller’s real

Fhoe P
206

= A

name because it would
“bring a Jot of heat and
trouble to somchody who
didn’t deserve it :

~The name was actually
an alias used by a third
persan he met at a "[ag's
wedding™ n the Freach
quarter of New Orleans in
the 1U5¢'s,

—ile wauld not identify
“Bertrand™ because it anight
further Incrisunate Liwm in
the developmenls  which
have csused him to be con-
victed of perfury.

.




OneOf Doctors Who Performed Autopsy On
JF. Kennedy Says Bullets Came From Rear

3 PRESTON. McGRAW

NEW ORLEANS, (U'h—
One of the three doctors
who performed the autopsy
on Presideat Joha M. Kea-
nedy testified Monday the
butlets  which  killed him
were fired from the rear,

Army Col. f*ferre F.
Binck, lestifying for the de-
{ense in the Clay 1. Shaw
assassination consplrac
teal, said the shols whic
caused the neck wound
found ‘in the President’s
body. and the hupe, fatal,

head wound hit from be
hind.
Finck  said he did not

huve pholography and X
rays available from the au-
topsy whea he later test-
ficd  before the Warren
Coatmission  although the
would have beea “helpful™
He said he understood this
was at the request of Rob.
ety F. Kennedy, thea at-
torney gencral.

Shaw, charged with con-
spiring  to  assassinate the
Presideat but not with the
assassination ilself, was all
but forgotten again Moa-
day. The defense turncd to
discrediting Dist. Alty, Jim
Garrison’s theory that the
fatal shot in Dallas Nov. 23
1963 came from the front,

Garrison earller present-
ed as part of the prosccu-
tioa case his theory that the
assassination was the result
of a2 conspiracy, that more
than one persoa fired at
Kennedy in Dealey Pls1a,
anl that lee Harvey Os

wald. behind and above the

] .o

R TN Y

prestdenttiaf car in the .

N¢chool Book Depository
Bulding, did not fire the
faial shot,

None of this technicaily
had anything to do with the
actual charis agzainst Shaw,
who is accused of plotting
with Oswald and David W,
Ferrie in the summer and
falt of 1963,

Defense
they  hoped

said
up

allorneys
to  wind

their case by Wedaesday so
the jury could begia delib-
eration late this week.

ess

Army Col. Plerre A.
Finck, a2 member of the
three-man team which
performed  the  autopsy
on President John F. Ken-
nady, teok the stand as a
dofense ‘witness in the
Ciay Shaw Conspiracy
. case in New Orleans.

Finck sald the ncck
wound  “wuas definitely in-
flicted by a shot {rom the
rear” and the head wound
skt “entered In the back
of the head and exited at
the sigtd side of the top of
the head.™

Finck Is head of the De-
{ense Department’s wound
pathology branch.

Finck, a slight and bald-
ing man, spoke with a Ger-
man accent and speiled out
words that ke wanted re-
membered.
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the whiz of bul

B! firearmg ey

ends Warrep ..

By 2 Shots

pert lold (he Clay L. Shaw
&y Saturday,

The testimony Ly Robert
A, azer contradicte d
Dist. Any. Jimn Garrison's
cliay that Kennedy wag
killed by a "(r!angu!ation
of fire™ __ including bullets
fired fron, the front,

Defense slloracy F. Inip
Dymond asked Fraziap the
eV Question Saturday-

“From )t the cvidence
YL have examined it von
nad sy evidence thag the
shats came from any place
the sixth-floor
window of (ha depositoy 2™

3

Fratier, chief of the fire-
Qs ideutification unit of
the FRI X,sborulory in Wagi-
ington, ‘sqig it wag «y
relatively €asy shot*

e 65 min Halian military
ridle that wag foungd in tha
.‘.dcpaixm' o the poin; 263 _
feet AWy 10 the s‘l)ow mow- -
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Clay Shaw

Judge £

L 4
gje

~

cts Warren Report

Testimony As Trial Evidence

P (Compiled Frem
Cable DEpatcdes)
N3— Judye

NEW ORI

Fdward .\ Ha

a molion
ren Comn

nedy into €
Clay Shaw
Friday.

Hazeertly's ruling cawme
during crostexamiration ot
Murina Oswald Porter, wd.
ow of Lee Harvey Oswild,
the man named by the War
rea Commission  as Nea
ncdy's lone avsassia. Neawe
is charced wilh conspunny
1y Kill Kennedy,

Chief defenze counse: ¢
vl Dymand asbed ta Pave
the Wacren Commission tes
tiniony placed intu eridence
wien Asst, Dist. Atty, Jazes
1. Alcock guoted dher tes-
monv to the commissivcn
sad asked if she had g
once about not knowing of
za Oswald frip to Mexivo.

=1 didn't li: to the Wur
ren Comsmission the firse
tHine, the second tice » 22 the
third time,” she s2id of Zer
three appearances befosr
the contaission,

The commission, wzch
found nou credible evidzace
of a conspiraey, ha: Zoen
e teial, dn effent, 2longsd
Sham . In ils official s..es
tigation. the com misson,
Leaded by Chief Jus
EFarl Warcen, took testiovay
(rouy 532 wiinesses.

a

Dywmond’s  first  wilpess
was Mrs. Porter, Z7. who

wis born in Russia acd
red Oswald there &u:

fus stay in that ccunicy -

from October 1459 to Jjuze
1962, She has remartied

since Oswald's wurder two
days after the Kennedy as
sassination on  Nov. 22
1953, and now lives in
Rgchardion. Tex.
During her examination,
she deseribed Oswald as a
friendless man whao seldom
gave her any money. Slie
Contnued on Page 8

Continued from Page 1

eald the most he ever Lave
her a2t ove timg was a dol

Mrs. Porter contradicted
the testimony of star pros-
ecution witness Perry Hay-
mond Russo, who described
Oswald as 2 bearded beat-
nik type who cace shared
an apartment with 2 New
Orleans homasexual, David

Ferrie,

Russo, a book salesman,
testified he Xnew Oswald
a5 a “Leon Oswald” who
vlotted in September, 1963
with Shaw and Ferrie, 3
former aiddine pitot now
dead, to assassinate Ken
nedy.

Oswald and his wife lved
In New Orleans until a few
weeks before the assassina-
ticn, when they left and
Want to Dallas. Mrs., Os
wald moved In with Mrs.
Ruth _ Paine, a [riend, In
the subiriag city of Irving,

Auother defense wiiness,
Lioyd J. Cobh, an attorney
and president of the New
Orleins Iatervationst Trade
Mart, in the 80 days

‘QI/LS. \/1\(' g\’J)

-1
205

b ]

Pmcding‘ Oct. 8, 1963, ﬁe :
Y

and Shav? worked constant-
I togcther, seven days &
week and a all hours,
Shaw was managing diree
for of the trade mart and
Cobd mid they were trying
o xet up enough leascs to
|pport a 12 npdllioa  dol-
lars bond issue to bulfd a
new building,

The pedod would have
been the one during which
Russo said hie witoessed the
CONSPIrIcY at a party at
Ferrie’'s French Quarter
apartment,

Goldle Naomi Monze,
Shaw's secrctary, tostified
that Shaw’s trip to the west
coest which put him in San
Pranﬁsm o1 the day of the
aeeassingtion was laken at
the reguest of the Colume.
bia Basin Import Club in
Fortland, which had invited
him W speak. .

The prosecution contends
the west cvast trip was (o
establish aa alibl .

The prosecution hammers ¢
od eway on crossexamina- -
ton of M, Pater bout
Oswald secretivencss about
his activities

>r .



Shaw Case: The State Rests

By PRESTON MeGRAW

NEW  ORLEANS, WUPLL
-—On the 26tk day in court,
the prosccwtion rested its
assassin atllon conspiracy
case against Clay L. Shaw

IR hew
20 He0l9

Thursday. and  Criminal
Dist. Judge Edward A, Hag
gerty, Jr. said he would
tule Friday on a defense
plea that the white-haired
Shaw be fréed forthwith,

¢

- Thursday

The defense claimed Dist.
Alty, Jim Garrison {ailed {n
12 days of testimony by 43
witnesses 1o prove  Shaw
plotted  to kil  President
Johny F. Keanedy.

Haggerty sent the  jury
off to eal, promised to get
the 12 men and ${wo male
alternates “a pood movie”
night and  said
he would do his homework
on the defense motion that
Shaw be ruled tnnocent.

“We submit to  the
court,” said chief defense
attontey F. levin Dyiuond,
“that no agreement o von-
spiracy to commit x spovi-
f1c crune has been pnvwea”

The &foat6 Garrison
charped the 6foot4 Shaw

conspired with lee Harvey:

Oswald and David W. Fer

. rie to assassinate WKennedy

with a
fire.”
Oymond said if his mo
tion for a directed verdict
of acquittal is denicd, his
defense c¢ase on behalf of
the - 53yearold Shaw will

“¢riangulation . of

take four days.

Dymond's main conten-
tion was that Garrison's
star witness in his efforts to
prove a conspiracy destroy-
ed the case by saying he
kaew of no plot.

The witness, Perry Ray-
ond Russo, 27, 3 some
times taxi driver, insurance
and book salesman, first
testificd he heard Shaw
and Cswald plot at Ferric's
apartment  in Seplember.
1963, to kill Kennedy.

But when Dymeond ques
tioned him, Russa said the
meeting could have been 2
“bull sesgon” and refused
to cell Shaw, Oswald or Fer
rie “conspitators.”

Dymond recalled he had
asked Russo in court: “You
sal in and listened jn on

a conspiracy’ meeting with -

a man yvou later saw repre
sented in the newspapers
and on television and you
didn’t report It?"

“No,” replied Russo. “I
never sald anything sbout 2
conspiracy. 1 didnt sit ia

on any cohspirscy.”

_—
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Shaw Gives Test

NEW ORLEANS, (UPH.—Clay 1. Shaw
testified 20 minutes Wednesday at his con-
spiracy trial ang afteewards Dist. Judge
FEdward A. Hapzerty Jr., saying he did not
believe the testimony of s ‘state witness,
refused to fet the rosecution enter g
fingerprint card st ng Shaw as “Clay
Bertrand.”

“Clay Berirand” Is an aftay Dist, Atty.
Jim Garrlson zaid Shaw used whije plut.
ting to assassinate President Jolin F, Ken.
nedy. The fingerpeint car Hsting Shaw's
alias as “Clay erfrand™ was made up
Marceh 1, 1967 shorlly after Shaw's arrest,

The jury was out of the courtroom
during the afternoon and did not hear

Shaw'y testiniony or Haggerty's order.

T ruling came after Garrison abrupt-
Iy cancelled testimony by former Texas
Gov. John Connally. " A “prosecutar said
Connally was pow cousidered a “hostile
witness™

Connally, who way ridlayg In the car
with Kennedy and was badiy wounded,
had been subpoenacd by Garrison to tes
tify Monday,

Garrison switched signals, however, and
when the triat resumed Wednesday after
A oneday recess for Mardf Gras, Aset.
Dist. Atty. Alvip Ozcr sald the state did

1ol wait Conoally as 3 witness,

voice,

mony,
Denies Using Alias

“I understand Gov, Connally has been

giving Interviews to television stations,
changing testimony he. gave the Warren
Commission,” Qscr said. “We must now
regard him as a hostile witness” -
* in his testimony Shaw (latly denied he
told policeman Alaysiux J. Hablghorst,
who firngerprinted him, that “Clay Bert-
rand” was his_ alias,

“Did you ever tel} anybody In the cen-
tral lockup that you had an alfas?™ Chiet
delense attorney” F. Iriin Dymond asked

Shaw,
“I did not,” Shaw said in a flat clipped

Under cross examination by Alcock,
Shaw  said  the fingerprint  card  was
“blank” when he signed i, Furtheroce,
Shaw sald, it was the only card he signed
and it did not Include fingerprints or oth-
er information,

“Alcock had brought out that Hahig
horst had eaid Shaw read the card before
he signed it. Shaw said while Ws finger
priuts were belng made, that the Jawyer
with him at the time (Edward Weytmann)
Was nat allowed to enter the burcau of
{dentification with him, '

Habighorst  had  saig Wegmann was

stznding In the door “part of the (jme.*
But_Palice Capl. Louis J. Curole testi-
13

{ied he ordered Yegmana out. )

>0 C_yz\»ﬁ*’ 6 7
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By PRENTON McGRAW

NEW QREEANS, (UPD.—
Jurors {n the Clav Lo Shaw  Judge Edwant A. Haggerty
consplracy trial watched and ate box lunches during

A

Shaw :Jury Spend Déy Watching
Mardi Gras Diring Trial Recess

Mard! Gras parades from |, the oneday recess in the
of a friead of

-trial, called because of the
carnival,

The trial, which began
five weeks afo, will resume

at 10 asa. EST Wednesday. .
Dr, Johin Nicholx, asscciate !

professor of pathalogy at
the University of Kansas
Mcdical School, Kausas
City, Kan,, wus to be in the
witness chair,

Nichols was on the stand
Monday when two jurors Lad
{0 leave the courtroom, one
because he  felt the onset
of high blood pressure and
the other because of an
upset stomach,

Haguoerty announced lator
that both recovered, Lut he
recessed court anywsy be

fore the state had finished

examining Nichols.

Nichols, using the Abra-
ham Zapruder film of Pres
ident John P, Kennedy's as-
sassination as basis for his
opinlon, said he believed
separate shots wounded
Kennedy and former Texas
Gov. John Connally and the
shot that killed Kennedy
was fired from the front.

His testimony  contradit
cd the report of the War
ren Commisston on  (wo
points, The commission said
one shot passed through the
lower part of Kennedy's
neck  (rom  behind, then
pierced the body aof Connal-
Iy, who was sitting in front
of the President.

The commission also
found the fatal second shot
that hit Kennedy in the
head veas fired by Lee Har
vey QOswald from a sixth
floor window of the Texas
Schoel Boek Depuository, be
hind and to the right of the
President. - ’

The ‘commission reported
that there was no credible
evidence of a conspiracy.
Shaw, §5, 2 white-hainnd re-
tired businessman, is being
tried on a charge of con-
spiring with “Leon™ Oswald

_and the late David W, Fer
tie, a8 fler, to assassinate
Rennedy.

B

The trial has decome 2
trial of the Warrea NHepurt,
with chief defense lawyer
. Invin Dymond thrust inte
the role of defending the
report. Shaw’s  name  has
been mentioned only three -
times in the last three davs
and them by the Judpe, tell-
ing him he remained free
in his original 10,000 dol-
lar bond. -

The state had boped -to
rest its case Wednesday.

Judge Charles W. Halleck
of the Nistrict of Columbia
Court of General Seastons
Monday ardered the Natlon-
al Archives to release to
Dist. Atty, Jum Garrison for
evidence Xerays and pho
tographs of the Kennedy
autopsy and of Connally’s
wounds, the rifle Oswald
used, a spent bullet and
fragments of a bullet.

The government fmime-
diately appealed the ruling,
which indefimtely  delayed
delivery of the ftews, and
the state’s coucluston of the

prosceution.

A
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President Kennedy Was Shot

b5

From Front Says Pathologist

By PRESTUN McGRAW

NEW ORLEANS. (UPDh—
A pathologist called upon
by the prosecution in the
Clay 1. Shaw assassination
conspiracy trial testified
Monday that the shot which
killed President John F,
Kennedy in 1963 was fired
from the front,

Dr. John N. Nichals of
-Kansas City, Mo, contradict-
od the Warrea Comiission
Report after seecing the
Abraham Zapruder film, It
was the 11t showing of the
{iln in four days at the
trial X
The defense objected bit-
terly to Nichols' answer to
nearly every guestion the
state asked,

ST

After looking at thé Z3.
pruder film and slides,
Nichals, holding prints of
the slides tn his lap, said
that I pictures were Ken.
nedy s raacting to pain,
former Texas Gov, John
Connally does not appear to
be. This alse was a contra.
diction of the Warren Com.
nission, which said Kennedy
and Connally were both kit
by the first bullet—the byl
et passing through  Ken-
nedy’s back {uto Connally's
back. -

Asst. Dist. Atly, Alvin V.
Oser asked Nictols from
what direction did e think
the fatal shot was fired at
the Prosident, Dr. Nicholy
had said the President ap.
peared to be falling back.
ward.

“I would say this Is com.
patible with 2 gunshot from
the front,” Dr. Nichols sald.

Earlier in the day the
prosecylion was forced to
ret federal peanission
from Washington to ask a
former FBI agent Regis I..
Kenncdy, two questions
about “Clay Hertrand,” g
mystery name Shaw is ac.
cused of suing in an alleged
plot to kill Kennedy.,

Permission was  granted,
the questions were  asked
and the witness answered
“¥es” oone time and “no”
anather, -

The FRU agent sald the

“prosecution questions waere

owldde the area in which
the U.S. Attorney Genceral's
office had instructed him to
answer, Court was adjourn.
ed for ane hour and 40 min
utes while 8 Garrison assis.
tunit telephoned Atty. Gen.
Joha P Mitchell in Wash.

- ingloa for permission to let

the agent auswer,

Whea the recess was over,
Asst. Dist, James L. Alcock
questioned Rennedy.

“Prior to the interview of
Mr. Dean Andrews, the at.
torney, were you cnfagcd
In an investigation o the
assassination of Kennedy?*
asked  Alcovk.

“Yes,” replied the form.
er FBI ageat.

“Were you secking Clay
Bertrand in the overall in-
vestigation of the assassina.
tion?" asked Alcock.

“No,” replied the former

FIII agent,

F. Irvin Dymond. Shaw's
attorney, asked Kenned
oie questton In cross examf-
natlon: “Did you over lo-
cate Clay Bertrand?

“No" Kennedy sald.

Although §t has not been
mentoned during the trial,
Andrews has been quoted
by the Warrea Comnilssion
as saving a “Clay Bertrand®
telephoned  and sugpested
he go to Dallas to repre-
sent Oswald in the assassi-
nalicn case.

The prosccution was ex.
{u'('tcd to rest Us  case
Vedaesday, Court will not
e held Tuesday beeause it
will be Mardi Gras in New
Orleans,

Former Texas Gov, John
B. Connally and his wife
Nellie had been subpoeaned
to testify Monday but were
asked not to come to New
Orleans from Houston. Con-
nally said there was some
doubt if they would testify
at all.

Connally, wounded seri-
ously by the same man whe
assasstaated Kennedy,  has
disagreed with the (Varren

Commission about whethers' -

It was the assassin's first or
second bullet that hit hin.
But he also has said thase
who try to “nitpick" the

commission report ave

“scavengers.”

Court was rceessed 22
minutes carly Manday when
jurors Herbert J. Kenison,
28, and lIrving Mason, 50,

‘renorted they were ill.

Judge Edward A. Haggerty,
Jr.. sald Kenison had an u
set stomach and Mason said
he hud high blood pressure.
The judge said an assist.

" ant coroncr looked at both.

inen and satd they were not
in serious condition,
Haggerty advised the ju-
rors he had made arrange.
meats for them .to sit on a
front porch to watch carni-
val parades Tuesday, from
9:30 a.m. to about 2-30 p.m,,
accompanied by seven or
cight deputies. .
“Please don’t make this a
mockery or joke," the judge

faid. “Don't let anybody .

talk to you."”

He also told them they
could not have & Mardi Grag
drink,
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Three Shots Fired, Say

~ Two At Clay Shaw Trial

By PRESTON McGRAW

NEW ORLEANS. (UPDh. — A former
Dallas railrad man testified Satundsy in
the Clay L. Shaw conspiracy trial he saw
A putf of smuke rise from a grassy knolf
arca in front of the presidential megorcade

maoments after President John ¥ Neanedy *

was shot,
“l heard three shots and 1 Wovked to

se¢ where the shots canre from.™ Jarves 1.
Simmons of Mesquite, Tex., said. * Under-
neath the trees 1 detected what appaoared
to be 3 puff or whiff of smoke.™
Kennedy's motorvade was traveling to-
ward (he troes when he was stain Nov, 22
1963 in Dallas The Warren Report said
Kennedy was shat from the tear v Lee
Harvey Oswsld, sifting at a © tlooe
window in the Texas School Rook Drerasito.

ry.
T Shaw, §3. it charged with owspicing
with Oswald and David W. Feriie to as
sassinate the Presideat,

“There . is 2 row of trees along this
feace and toward the end of the lence
a small building, and just this sde of i
U saw this smoeke.” Suntons said

Simmons, who worked for the Dallas
Union Terminal Railroad Co. a1 the tisne,
said he found footprints in' the wud in
the arca where he saw the smoks, Under
cross examination, however, Sinmmess tad
the feotprinis may have been ket iy rer-
sons who had stood there just to waich the
imotorcade,

Toe trial was revessed unii) Monday
when Dist, AL Jim Garrison ssud he
would call former Teoxas Gov, Jo
natly and his wife to the stand. Cozualiy
was wounded in the gunfire which ilied
Kennedy, Both he and s wife wene rid
ing In the presidertial car.

Asst. Dist. Atty. Andrew Sciamdrs said
the stoteawill complete its case net wesk,

Besides Sinunons, Mres, Elizabetn Gayle
Newman and Mrs. Mary Moorman, dNoih
of Dajlas. testified Saturday,

A film of the assassination takea by

Taifas  clothing macutacturer Abrsham .

Zaprader was shown for the 1¢h e at
the telal. .

An assistant district attorner set up
the screca in court again. Speciaiers leap-

ed up from the right side of the courl.
reom and crowded the aisle and left wall
to watch it

A photograph taken by Mrs. Moorman
10 feet from the President's ear aroused
more interest from Shaw than others the
stafe bad presenied When the picture was
handed to Shaw's attocaey for inspection,
the defendant, dressed in "a black suit,
wilksd to the oppasite end of the table
and tooked at it carefully,

The picture Mrs. Moorman took show,
ed Kennedy stumping over in the seat of
his car after the (atal shot, Mrs, Moorman
said she was on the south side of Elm
Street, directly across from Zapruder.

“I heard three shots.” Mrs. Newman
said, "I thought they were firecrackers.
The first two shots we heard were real
close together.™

Throwiag both palns up fa hee chin
level to show what the resfdent  did,
Mes, Newman said. “at the flrst noise he
threw Wis hands up and sort of turncd
his head. .

“AL the sound of the second shot,
Gov. Connallv cluiched his stomach, his

Teves got real big and he sort of slumped

in his seat”

“What happened with the third shot?™
AssU DS Atty, Alvin V. Oser asked,

“liis bead svemed tu capicde. I just
flew in the air and e tell o one side”
Mes. Newman eaid .

“We she and her Lushand) bath hag
a child and we got dow
chitdren with our budies,

in cross examination by dafense al
torney . hie .- Mles. Newman
stapped the juds — “Slap. . slap
Loopause. .. slap”T — toCshow  how she
heard the three shols In this she contrx.
dicted other state witnesses who said they
heard the shots ss “slap. .. pause. . slap
coslap”

The “slap... psuse .. slap. .. slap™ de-
scriplion  belter  fus  Garrison's theory
there were theee men in the assassingtion
plot, that one fired o attrict ulteation of
police and the cifec two ficed simnltane.
ously for the “kill.”

While court will be held Monday, it
will be recessed Tuesday, which is Mardi
Gras in New Orlesas. -
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Dallss Ex-Sheriff
Contradicts Warren
Commission Report

3y PRESTON McGRAW

NEW O ORLEANS. (Ui
—A _former Dallas deputy
sheriff  contradicted the
Warren Commission re-
pat in the Clay 1. Shaw
conspitacy trial Fridcy and
said fee Harvey Oswald
left from the front of the

‘:j/é:;. .‘\ﬂ ¢ e

Texas School Dok - Deposi.
lory and fled in a station
wago,:,

Shaw ix on trial an
clarites of conspiracy with
Oawsld and David W. Fer
tie to assassinate P'resident
Juin F. Kennedy in 1967

The testimony” of Rager
Dean Craig, who quit the
Dallas sheriff's department
an July 4, 1967, followed
the ninth viewing of a filin
of the assassination and
testimony by an FBI agent
contrudicling Dist. Alty.
dan Garrison’s  contention
Kenoedy was shot from the
front,

Craig disagreed with the

-i
|

Yarren Heport, which said -

fiwald fled from the
schisul book  depository by
t32i and bus,

“f heard a shrill whistle,
f.easd 2 man running down
the garass toward a Haht
Zreen stulion wagon with a
ctroae  lurgage rack  on
tu," eaid Craig. *“The car
continued running as the
man ran owards the curh
a: the station wagon stop.
red and the man jumped
i 1 hixd outof.state plotes
on gt )

“1 tried to stop the sta-
tivn wagon but it went inte
iie: traffic und disappeared.
ere Wus o one person

Giexioned,  Latin looking,
vith dark hair, snuscalar,
biull-necked, a strong face.”

Crajy x3id he heard later -

that an' officer had been
kiiled in the Qak Clift seec-
tion of Dallas and he called
Capt. Will Fritz, head of
the Dalias homicide division,
Craig said he told Fritz he
‘suzpected the man who fled
down the grasy may have

Coutinued ou

fn -
: wagun, very dark eom. !

Centinued from Page 1
killed the officer, J D. Tip-
i1, .

Cralg sald he went tg
Frit# office and saw
Oswald here. Me said Os.
wald was the same man he
#aw  running down the
grass and getting iuto the
station wagon,

Under  cross-examination,
Cralyg said he camie to New
Otleans in December, (967
and worked for Willard
Hoberlzon, an  automotule
dealer who was 2 meanber
of 2 group called Truth or
Consequences  that helped
finance Garrison's investiga-
Lisn,

Farficr, Lyndal I, Shaney.
£elt, an FBL photoxraphic
expert whom Gareison had
subpaenaed, disagreed wul.h
the distriet attorney’s
theorv that Kennedy  had
been shot from the front
on well as the back.

“Have you found
photoyraphic evidence that
the shoti  which It the
President came  {rom any-
vwhere eacept his right
res chief defense attor.
ney F. frvin Dymoad askéd.

“Fodid not,” Shaneyfelt
aaid,

Shanevfelt of Alexandria,
Va., did a detaded analysis
of the hane moavie fitm {ak-
en by Abraham Zaprudee of
Dajlaz. which  showed  the
mament when the fatal shot
Nuv, 22, 1963, struck Ken-
nedy in the head,

The film was shown four
rore times in the court.
roam Friday, making a o
tal of nine showings in two
days. Still photographs tak:
en by PLillip Willis of Dal-
las were also presented in
court,

any

Most of the photographs,

thowed people runnin R
arsund the street in front

- of the Texas Schoel Book

ge 2 -

Depositocy.

Shaw is not accused of in.
velvement in the assassina-
tion itself,

Eut  Garrison Thursday
turned the trial of Shaw in-
to a trial of the Warren Re.
purt by going  inte  the
events in Dallas,

Currison  has contended
the fatal shot ecame from
the front, that there was a
conspiracy, more than one
person f{ired, and Oswald

" did not fire the bullet which

killed Kennedy. The War-
T€n  Report said  Oswald
slone did the killing, firing
tlirce shots from the rear.
A Washington judge rri-
day gave Garrison's case a
boost” when he ruled a po-
tential witness in the Shaw
trial may examine the au-
topsy photographs and X-
rays of Juhn F. Keanedy
now in the National Ar.
chives, )
Judge Charles Halleck of
the District of Columbdia
Court of General Sessions
ordered a Pittsbursh path-
olagict Ne Cocit 17 v s

be allowed to see the ay.
topsy materfal beforest pan,
unda{.

Wecht, who has published
reports enstical of the Wap.
ren Heport, said  the ap-
chives evidence was relee
vanl to the Shaw case. He
is expected (o be called as
2 witness by Garrison.
(More details, page 9)

Halleck also directed the
IS, acchivist, Dr. James
Ithaads, to take the riflé al.
legendly used by Oswald and
4 bullet and " hallet frag.
menls which struck Kenne-
dy to New Orleans, along
with certified copics of the
autopsy repat, doctor's
statements at the time of
Kennedy's death and photos
:g! Kennedy's shirt, coat and
ie

The autopsy Hself and the
X-rays will nat be entered
s evulence,

Shaticyfell testified about
the Zapruder ftin:

C7In frame 313, (he explo-
S100 of Jus head, the frag.
ments you see stréakin I
througly the ale are foing in
 forwird direction from
the vertical,

“As an expert in examin.
ing  photegraphs, my  im.
pressioa is that the sy ot
came frony the rear”

he prosecution contends
that frame 315 shows Nen.
nedy’s head snapping buck
with the fatal rifie shot, in-
dicating it came from the
front.

Shaneyfelt also testified
the first shot hit Kennedy
al the hase of his neck, came
out througin his chest and
it former Tex. Gov. John
Connally in the Lack.

Connally and his w ife
were riding in jump  soatss
in front of the President
and Mrs. Kennedy.

Shaneyfelt alsy testified
abouz a2 detailed re-cnact-
ment of the assassination
stuged by the FRIL for the
Wacren Commission.

He said the ¥pt agent
taking the part of Connally,
A 1nan of the same size and
build, wore the coat that
Connally had worn with a
buliet hole in the back. He
satd the coat the ageat who
stood in for Kennedy wore
was anot Kennedy's coat but
it had 2 bullet hole marked
and caleulated from the bul-
et weund in the President's
bodv.

“Why didn’t you use Pres.
ident Kennedy's coat?™ Asst,
Dist. Atty. Alvin Oser asked
him. :

"L dom’t  know that,”
Shaneyfelt gaid.

- TWhy didn't you use a
skin hole in Governor Con-
nally?”

“I don't know (hat ef.
thee,” the witness said.

Among the items Garrison
wants from the National
Archives are the clothes
Keanedy was wearing -when
he was killed. Garcdison alsa
wants photographs and X-




Horrifies Shaw Jury

JFK Murder Film

NEW ORLEANS, (UPD.—Dist Atty, JHm Garrlson, turp.
ing the Clay Lo Shaw lrial to the actual assassination of
Presideat Joha ¥, Renaedy, showed for the first time pub-
licly Thursday a onc-minate filmn of the kilting while ju-

rors and spectators moaned and grasped. -
Oy my God!™ said one of the audicnce as the film

by Dallas dres; manufacturer Abraham Zapruder showed
Kennedy fall forward, appear to pitch, and then his head
exploding as the fatal shot struck,

“l was runnlng arcund sa fng:, “they shot him, they
shot him they kiiled him?™ Zaprudec testified after the
DOilm was shown, He sold it to Life Magazine after the as-
sassination and Garrison subpoenaed it for Shaw's trial
on charges of conspiring to kil Kenredy.

Gariison made another of his rare courtroom appear-
ances—his second of the Shaw trial— to personally” call
the turn as the proseculion finlshed its testimony about
an aileged plot invalving Shaw fa New Orlcans and switch-
ed to the Nov, 22, 1963, assassinatlon fn Dallas,

The defense objected strcyuously.

Prosceators also put Dallas County Surveyer Robert
1. West on the stand, He testificd he heard four explo-
sions-—not threeswhen Kennedy was shot. -

West sald he thoupiht the first two were” mototcycle
backfires, recoznized the third as a gunshoc and located
the fourth as coming from the “northwest quadrant” of
Dealey Plaza, :

Both the Texas school book depasitory building, where
the Warren Commission says three shots.came from, and
the famous “geassy knoll™ which some police originaily
thought was the source of the firing, arc in the northwest
quadrant. -

Haggerty ruled the film would have to be shown first

wilk the jury out of the room so Zapruder could deter-
mine if it was all there, and again to the jury and spec.
tators. . .
He said afterward he couldn't tell whether the fihn
was complete, Eighteen frames had been defective, he
isaid. and might have been removed without his knowing
'3 .
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Ass:sfant D A lur'ns !
W/tness In Shaw Trial -~ o .

By BILL CRIDER

NEW ORLEANS. (AP), — An assisiant prosecutor
Wednesday became a witness at Clay Shaw's conspiracy

LR}

trial 3s the state 3gain moved to cxphun omissions gnd ; . .
errors in tho A8 ciambra menwrandu ~ ! .
Andrew JX&iambra, a trim, dark assistant district at- _ (e~
.!urn“‘ VISTITIRRer n college, testified his report
;vas hmm\ dane, incomplete, «nh‘urouﬁ 3 on:us.\wns
n i1, and does not reficct all that Perorgius=g_teld wme. . .
Sciambra weote his 800 werd T HNICeodanda o Dist. X'& :I_.u G,- é" ?
P = .o

Alty, Jua Gaiddson alter the fiest oflicial luterview of Rus-
50, the star stale wilness,

Russa, a4 2Taear<ald New Ocleans book salesman, tes-
tificd he attended 3 party at David W, Ferrie's apartinent
in Septembier, 188G, wiwd overieard Shaw, ernie and Lee
Harvey Qswald plotitag to sssessinate President John F.
Kennedy.

ffowever, none of this appeared in Sciambra’s suemo-
randum-—~which devaioped uto a major point for those -
skeptica) of Garrisons probe.

Sciambra saia he dida’t make notes during the Feb,

o 25, 1967, talk with Resso -- who lived §n Baton Rouge at
" 2he time -- and was coustantly intercupted white dictatiag
it after the meeting.

tusso, in his testivieny, agreed lie was bothersd at
times, but remained 100 percent sure” he heard the as-
sas<ination ploiting,

fle insisted that his expressions of grave doubts made
0 various people befere the triad staried waere due to -

* enorpious mental pressures Zenerated by the case - - which -
: Garrison claling will prove the Warren Commission wrong. -

ok
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Clay Shaw Trial

L Wy Witness Didn t

Report Plot In 1963

———

By PRESTON McGRAW
NEW ORLEANS. (UPD. — A book
-salesman who is the prime witnese in
"Dt Al Jun Garrison’s conspiracy case
azainst Clay Lo Shaw admitted Tuesday

At 1863 he did not consider an al.-

tezed plot to Xiil President Joha & Nea-
nedv serious envuzh 1o report 1o patice.
Uhe furnabout testimony from Perry
eayvmond Russo seemed a2 Blow 1o Garni-
s0:t’s case againgg Shaw, a §5.vear<old re-
ot businessiman charged with  cvuspir.
$ with lee Harvey Oswald and pilo Da-
vid W Ferrie to assassinate Kennedy,

“You didn’t consider it (ta'} abtout
Wiling Rennedyd fmportant enough to e
PoriTT defease sitoniey FooIovin Dymond
3 flusso in cross-examination,
repited Russo,

dark-haired prosecution wit.
never neard Shaw or Qs.
KReanedy. But ke ssid
N2 deard Ferrie say at a parly in mid.
Flomder, 1963 “Well Kill him." and he
Jd he heard sk of killing Fidel Castro
uring the sane voaversatioa.

TWasld it be (air to say that yeu did
aot cetsider this 2 serious threat?™ asked
Grmond.

T Wil you didnt know how o take
“Ferrie.” sald Russo. "It was the same as
rying o invade Cuba — 1 conlda’t say
whether he intended to invade Cudz or
ot

“Right™”

The slimy,
ness aduizted hp
wald pler o

d

“But yvou did not know whether in that
meviing  they were just shomtiag the
breeze of having a bull session?™ Dyviend
l\':((‘d.

“Right.,” replied Russo.

Dymond asked Russo if he wis sure
ke did not go to police out of lovaliy to
Fecrie,

1 had no lovalty to Dave Ferrie”
E‘U.&S\‘ said. N

tle said if he had just met Ferrie. the
1alk about killiay the President with "2
teiaagulation of nidle fire,” sacrificiag one

mrn as a scapezaat and flying the oth-

- ecs out to Cuba oc Brafil. might have
j& him report it to ice. :
mmi;::"he s:g‘(‘l ke had Ip)?nown Ferrie for
some tine and Ferde talked so much it
w3s unpossible to tell if what Feerie said

43 the party was sertous. .

Uader intense cross examination. Rus.
so said he had been under ;s_w:_hmtnc
care but had not seen the psychiatrist. Dr.
Max E. Johnsoa since Jan. 31, 1963,

Russu also admitted he told a’ police
oificer in June 1957 after taking a he de-
tactor test that he was not sure wether
Shaw was at the party where Ferrie tatk-
od o kiliing the President.

But Russo said at the time he was
upder pressure” by a1 number of news-

T et o “split kalrs™ on his statements

IRe

The newsmen harassed him so much, Russo -
s2id, ke bhurdly knew what he thought at
the time, :

Russo  also  testificd he had been
hypootized three times for Gardson and
tranamnipts mere made of the first two ses-
slons. Judge Edward A, Haggerty, Jr.
refused to allow .the transcripts to be in-
xu~od-.:m:d unitl direct evidence comes up
ater,

Russo, 27, who speaks quickly and
articulately and tosses sround phirases like
“my theorctical concept of justice™ and
cperiphiera] evidence™ was a state witness
Monday. He pictured Ferrie as a homo-
sexuat and as the leader in the slleged
plet te kill Keonedy., Russo said Shaw at-
tended the 1963 pacty at Ferric's apart-
mend while using the name “Clem Bert-
rand”~—an alias Shaw has dcnied. Russo
Mid Re knew Oswald as “Leon Qswald.™ .

Dymond sturted his cross examination
of Russo Munday and coatizued it Tucs-
dav. Russo referred Tussday to Ferrie's
talxX about riflemen at the back and front
of the “audiluriun.” It was the first time
he had spoken of sn auditorium. Shaw's
lav vers did not press Russo about it.

The witiness admitted he did net hear
aill of the alleged plotting. He sxid he was
“In and out” of Ferrie's apartment during
the conversation,

“Was there anv actual agreement to
Kill the Presideat?” Dymmond asked.

Cnminat Dist. Judge FEdward A. Hag-

gerty, Jr. told Russo net to answer, saying .

it was up to the jury to decide the ques-
tion,

Dymmond  handed  Russo  two  rifles
on the witness stand Tuesday. One was a
miliiary rifle with telescopic sight similar
to the one Oswald ‘used to kill Kennedy.
The other was a sporting type rifle that
had deen exhibited in a preliminary hear-
ing in the Shaw case in 1967, -

Russo suwid the military rifle much more
clasely resembled the one he saw “Leon
Oswaid™ polishing at Ferrie’s home.

© Dymond asked Russo if between the as-

sasuzalion and his writing to Garrison in
February, 1987, and offering-to testify, he
had t2ld anybody he knew Oswald.

*T told a coupic of frieads I'd known
him.” Russo said. 1 probably told some
‘paaple at school but I'm not sere who
they were”

Dymond asked Russo of he had told
Lastoa Martens, a friend of Ferries, in
1863, that "Cm suppased to get 25.000
dollars for helping Garrison but afl l've
gotten is 300 doliars.”

Russo replied that he was referring to
two rumers at that time and 352id he had
ot been promised anything by Garcrison,

ke «id Garrison gave him 300 doilars
one ame o pay cxpeases. 43 or 50 s
sacomd timz, 30 a third time -and thea 63
to 79 doliars.

»
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Plot or Bull

Session?

Star Witness Outlines
~ Conspiracy’'s Workings

NEW ORLEANS. (UPl).
—Perry  Raymond  Russo,
the stale’s stur witness
agalnst Clay L. Shaw, Men-
day repcated his story ot
hearing Shaw plot to~ kil
President John F. Keanedy,
but admiticd under cross.
examination it could have
been “a bull session.*

Russa, pointing to the 55
year-old reticed New Or
leans businessman, identl-
fied him as the “Clem Ber-
rand” he heard discussing
how to assassinate Kennedy
in 1963 with Lee Harvey
(swald and David W. Fer.

rie,
“Is it not true that the
conversation could have
bLeen a bull session just as
vcil as something serious?”
defense  attorney F. Irvin
Dymond asked him.
Garrison has  contended
that the assassination was
dane by a canspiricy {nvolv.
ing the “paramditary right”
and Cuban exiles, some
with ties (o the Central In.
telligence Agency, who were
Infuriated by Kennedy's
g;:hciﬁ toward Castro’s Cu-

Russo was the key  wit.
ness at Shaw’s preliminary
hearing in 1967, when his

testimony caused three
Judges to order Shaw, a %3
rear-oid  retired New Qg
cans  businessman,  bound
over {or trial,

Russo said that {u Sep.
teinber, 1963, he et “Rep.
trand™ and Oswald {n Fer.
rie’s apartment.

“Ferrie was  mautterlag
about Kennedy,” Russo saht
“He was walking up and
down, telling how the as
sassination could be done,

“Ile told us about a trian.
gular cross-fire. He safd
two could escape. One
would have to be captured
s 3 scapenoat or patsy. Al
three would shoot but one
would fire a diversionary
shot to draw the attention
of police. The other fwo
would shoot to kill, firing
alinast simullanecousty. ™

Husso  said Ferrie  sald
the two moembers of the
murder tean sapposed to
cscape could make it away
in a plane, flying directly
to Cubx or fo Mexicu and
thea to Brazil, .

Shaw broke in, Russo
said, to say fnat flving the
escape plane to Brazil would
require a refueling stop and
that the plane would have
to get dangerously close to

the scene of the assassina.
tivn.

“Shut up!™ Russo quoted
Oswald  as  teling  Shaw.
“Ferrie knows what he is
daing. He is a pilot”

oy )
.
W e ¢ 9

W




Hetders

Dear Sir:
~Beeause 1 am considered
by the mother of Lee Os-

wald to be an expert on’

the assassination of Presi.
dent John  Kennedy and
the others who died after
him 1 proposed a revoly.
tionary new class at San
Francisco  Collejre dealing
with the subject matter in
a logical. academic, a politd-
cal manner with full par-
ticipation of studeats, my.
sclf as a teaching assistant
or sourve of material, and
Q professor to be pad by
Ford Feundation who has

offered a large sum of

oney  us a grant to a
“qualificd professor” 1o ex.
amine the Warren Repart
and ather evidencs aot re.
ported by the Warren Com-
niission,

The course is lutended
as a psycehological analysis
of Oswild to shaw motiva-
tion for kis actions and
how his actions during the
iast 13 months of bhis life
begianing with the Cuban
Missile Crists motivated his
final act, The Warren Com-
mission,  though it relied
heavity oa & psychological
anuldysis of Qswald's carly
relation  with  hig maother
and  on  sexual  relatians
with his wife, avelfad Os-

TFo The Bdidoar
©® B¢ Hiqdzdera
wald’s mental state at the the firat anniversary of he
time of the Missile Crisisl to Cuban ..‘!I.\'.\Ilt‘ Crists,
the extent of not locating  thaupgh he did not actually
his whereabouts during sheol President Kennedy
this memorable event. until the anqivvrsall’_\' of the
date the TFX warplane con.
tha.? ,&eitudof)rtgsr;?l‘?c;l: tract was awarded: Novem. e
1 "W . issi ber 22, This seems sipnifi- "
o shortly after the Missile cant because Sichan Stehan
S e S e S Y S
Billie Sol Estes, with th the first anniversary of the
imor that the Th. " June 5, 1967 Middte East
rumor that the TFX waz. var > R
[ ? .
Srmpts aarde 1 VI empting o publi.
eral D.\'numics’. and  with z‘;c J::’;;l: tl‘,',"""l)"mé f;-:‘!':‘l‘_:;
the date Oswald felt he d 5 S Seng OWd
;h\\u!d receise a'll hono‘x)'a- (-‘:‘l:’n-"‘ U‘_“-‘j l‘(‘c""”‘r"““ 5‘0" (":‘2
le militagy  disc large be. ¢ )¢ aH
cause his ({_,\'(-nr obligation ?:d'°f':$:'\:}:.|(':(:‘m;lsfirpl](":}i:x"xg
matured. Aside {rom being Minister 1f such nonsense
angered over his bad mil- o the sart of \'mkc:c‘("lp-
B reAlly comidered s IS o ot ot iy :
seil a Marxist, was net ob. thal the publication of wy
M ) .5 . o annitat .
Dot evenis iher sige eory il oz Capital
nmiftcant  events  which af. i hoote oA B
fected most  other }pcoplc ;‘lf’ l'-\?lc”"‘l"l)(.‘ll'::’;nLd\:'(;:‘:"c :::Ilg
ey o anther, i A critic
Furiher evidence that Miami News should be
Oswaid was angered by proof enough for anyone,
these events js Ahat he re- as Bapgs Knew of my theo.
acted by ordering anothgr ry and probably knew. that
weapen on March  10.12, I'am now in Mexico frying
if53  alien three out of 1o g0 1o Cuba to get pub.
feur of the same events re- ity for the strike at San
cetved substantial news Francisco State Cotlege and
coverage again. for the elass 1 hope to par-
Subsequently, Oswald ticipate in there,
was active  politically on Withan B XDobking
— N
\’jx‘(;-‘-\’\_g,{o—(l,
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[e (__7{‘»,(,,. 7
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Lo Tnb/ Witness Says:
naw

TERAVIER .

To Assassinat

By PRESTON McGRAW

NEW ORLEANS. (UI't). — A New York accountant
testificd Friday he attended a party in June. 1963, where
Clay L. Shaw and seven others sat around a Kitchen tadle
and talked abeut the bost way to kil Fresident Joha |
Kennedy,

The witness, Chatles [ Splesel, who fater admitted
he had once sued the city of New York for pultiny him
under “hypnotic spells,” told Skuw's trial thhat Lee Hairvey
Oswald was not at the party but David W, Ferrie was.

Shaw,” the S5-vearold retired managing direclor of
the New Orleans Intérnational Trade Mact. js charged
with conspiring with Uswald and Feirde in 1863 o kit
the President.

Another prosecution witness, Yernon Bundy, a2 New
Orleans narcotios addict, testificd he saw Shiw meet Us-
wald on the New Orleans wateriront in June, 1961, Run.
dy sald he went there to Inject pimsel with beroin  and
saw Shaw give Oswiid “whit looked (o me like mwacy.”

Splescl said Ferrie introduced him by pame ta Shaw
and tkat he Listened as the group talked of general things,
then started discussing murdering the President when
a “hlond, Leanded™ man said:

“Somebody ougkt to kill - . . I'd like to do ot bt
how de you do it?”

The trial was recessed after  Spiesel's testimony
until Saturday. when Dist. Atty. Jfim Garrisol's star wit.
ness. Perry R: Russo, 13 1o take the stand,

Russo, a Raten Rouge, €a, insurance salesiman, tes.
tified at pretiminary hearing In the Shaw case mure than
4 year ad¢o that ke saw Shaw, Ferrie and Qswald piot-
ting to ¥ill Kennedy ju the fall of 1963,

In a snerciless cross-examination by chief dofense at.
torney I Invin Dymrond, Spleset admitted he once tited
2 damage suit against a doclor and the city of New
York Lecause “they ased to hypaotize me.”

.+ But he denied, in answer to another question by Dy
" mond, that ke told a Denham Springs, La., lawyer that
Communists were fel'owing him and threatening him.,

“Isn’t It a fact you charged the New York police
had hypnotized you and tortured You and forced you to
get oul of your business?” Dymond asked him. Spiesel
said “they tried to hypnotize me.”

Dymund said although one of the suits filed in New
York was dismissed, the other was stil g0ing on. Spiescl
said the suit against Dr, Allen Roos was still active.

Spiescl said he me! Ferrle in a_bar in June of 1933,
and the two went ty the party, where he was introduced
to Shaw, ’

About eight persons sat at the table, Spiesel sakd
Al flrst, “the coaversation was rather general™ he sald. -
but then it turned to the possibility of murdering Ken-
nedy. : -

Spiese! said a b'ond man with a heavy beard sitting
across the tacle from Shaw said, “I'd like to do it but
how do we do it*”

“Then everybody st the table talked aboyr five min-
utes about how to kul the President,” Spicsel said. “The
Consensus was that it would have to be done with 3 high.

powered rifle from adbout a mife Away. Somcbody said
whoever did i3 rrobably swould be killed -
Bundy said he

rOin ahon o Ko

‘_w:; preparing“to inject himself with
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